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ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND MINERALS
:Richard R. Shockley

Director

LAND RECLAMATION DIVISION
300 WEST JEFFERSON STREET - SUITE 300
P.O. BOX 10197
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62791-0197
TELEPHONE: (217) 782-4970

LAND RECLAMATION DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 90-11

TO: A1l TIllinois Coal Operators

FROM: Paul J. Ehret, Supervisor@‘ W

Land Reclamation Division
DATE: December 10, 1990

SUBJECT: Change of Address for Southern District Office

This is to notify you that our Southern District Office is being moved from
the present 1location in Marion to the Coal Development Park located off
of 01d Route #13, southeast of Carterville. Theére is a sign marker on Old
Route #13 with an arrow showing direction to the Coal Development Park.

The office move is scheduled for December 17 and 18, 1990, At the new
location, the address and telephone numbers are as shown below:

I1linois Department of Mines and Minerals
Land Reclamation Division

#2 Coal Development Park

Carterville, IL 62918

Phones: (618) 985-6525
(618) 453-3451 - -
(217) 782-4062

Fax Number: (618) 985-6467

Please inform your staff 1nd1v1duals who have need to contact our Southern
District Office about the above information.

For those who visit the District Office, specific location is in the
Administration Building with reception office on the third floor, just off
the elevator.

For your information and assistance a map locating the Department 5 new
office facility has been enclosed.
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